

## CONTRACT

THIS CONTRACT is entered into this \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_, 20\_\_\_\_, by and between the BOARD OF EDUCATION OF FAYETTE COUNTY, KENTUCKY, 450 Park Place, Lexington, Kentucky 40511 ("Board") and Taylor Tours, 666 West Main Street Suite 302, Tell City, IN 47586 ("Second Party").

### A. PARTIES:

The Board of Education of Fayette County, Kentucky, ~~Rosa Parks Elementary 4th Grade~~ has established the need to provide fourth-grade students with an immersive historical experience in Jamestown, Williamsburg, and Yorktown, Virginia. Through interactive activities and guided tours, students will gain a deeper understanding of early American history, colonial life, and the significance of these historic sites in shaping the nation and has determined that this need cannot be met by existing district staff.

~~Taylor Tours~~ provides ~~transportation, hotels, food and tourism~~ and has expertise or needed products as described herein.

### B. PURPOSE:

The purpose of this contract is to improve the availability of ~~historical experiences that are not offered in Kentucky~~.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises set out herein, it is hereby agreed by and between the parties hereto as follows:

1. The Second Party shall provide to the ~~Rosa Parks Elementary 4th Grade~~, as an independent contractor, services under the direction of ~~Karen Dean~~.
2. The second party shall provide transportation via motor coaches April 15-17, 2025, from ~~Rosa Parks Elementary to Great Wolf Lodge Williamsburg Taylor Tours. They will transport us to the Jamestown Battlefield, Colonial Williamsburg and Yorktown. Taylor Tours will leave on April 15 from Rosa Parks Elementary at 6:30 AM and return on April 17 at 10:30 PM (times are approximate)~~.
3. The Board agrees to pay the Second Party for the services/products provided in this contract the amount of approximately ~~\$11,354~~. Additional expenses to be reimbursed are ~~none~~, with a total amount of this contract not exceeding ~~\$11,354 (approximate based on previous year's numbers)~~.
4. The Second Party shall provide to the Fayette County Board of Education an invoice for services rendered under this contract and any agreed upon expenses to be reimbursed. Unless otherwise stated, travel and per diem shall be reimbursed based upon the district's current travel policies.
5. The Second Party is not debarred or suspended or otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in Federal assistance programs under Executive Order 12549, "Debarment and Suspension."
6. This contract may be re-negotiated based upon, but not limited to, increases in services to participants. Any modifications shall be agreed to in writing and signed by both parties.
7. The staff providing services to the Board herein are employees of the Second Party and shall not represent to anyone that they are employees or agents of the Board.
8. Either party shall have the right to terminate this agreement at any time upon a fourteen (14) day written notice, either personally delivered or served by some form of return receipt mail evidencing delivery, to the other party.
9. Each of the parties agrees to comply with all applicable law concerning the performance of the provisions of this contract.
10. The Second Party certifies that it shall not discriminate in any of the services performed in connection with this contract or in any program or activity it operates on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, age, creed, political affiliation, marital status, sex, or disabling condition.
11. The Second Party certifies that it has read and will comply with the Family Education Rights and

Department of Kentucky State Police and the Federal Bureau of Investigation and have a letter, provided by the individual, from the Cabinet for Health and Family Services ("CHFS") stating the contractor is clear to hire based on no finding of substantiated child abuse or neglect found through a background check of child abuse and neglect records maintained by the Cabinet for Health and Family Services. The required background checks and letter from CHFS must be submitted to the FCPS Human Resources Office prior to the beginning of work. Failure to comply with this statute will be considered a breach of contract and will subject the contract to cancellation without penalty.

13. KRS 45A.455 PROHIBITS CONFLICTS OF INTEREST, GRATUITIES, AND KICKBACKS TO EMPLOYEES OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION IN CONNECTION WITH CONTRACTS FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES WHETHER SUCH GRATUITIES OR KICKBACKS ARE DIRECT OR INDIRECT. KRS 45A.990 PROVIDES SEVERE PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS OF THE LAWS RELATING TO GRATUITIES OR KICKBACKS TO EMPLOYEES WHICH ARE DESIGNED TO SECURE A PUBLIC CONTRACT FOR SUPPLIES OR SERVICES.
14. If any section, paragraph, or clause of this contract shall be held invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, the invalidity of said section, paragraph, or clause shall not affect any remaining provisions herein.
15. This contract is deemed to be made under and shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky.
16. Venue for any legal action filed concerning this contract shall be Fayette County, Kentucky.
17. This writing reflects the entire agreement between the parties. No change or modification of this Agreement shall be valid or binding upon the parties hereto, nor shall any waiver of any terms or conditions hereof be deemed a waiver of such terms or conditions in the future, unless such change, modification or waiver shall be in writing and signed by the parties hereto.
18. This agreement will be in effect from April 15, 2025, through April 17, 2025, unless terminated by either party as defined in Paragraph 8. The agreement may be renewed annually based upon evaluation of the effectiveness of the agreement in meeting the goals set forth herein and funding availability.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this contract the day, month, and year above written.

Claudio Barrows  
Principal/Director's Approval

8/16/24  
Date

\_\_\_\_\_  
Dr. Demetrus Liggins, Superintendent or Designee  
BOARD OF EDUCATION OF FAYETTE COUNTY  
KENTUCKY

\_\_\_\_\_  
Date

LEGAL IN: [Signature]  
CAB. IN: MSK

[Signature]  
Name of Second Party  
Bryan Gentry  
Taylor Tours

8/16/24  
Date